
CITY OF MONROE

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF DATE AND TIME

CITIZENS APPOINTMENT COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING

The Special Meeting of the Citizens Appointment Committee scheduled for January 6, 2025 at
4: 00 p.m. has been rescheduled to be held on January 13, 2025 at 4: 30 p.m. in the City Hall Council
Chambers located at 300 W. Crowell Street in Monroe, North Carolina.

By Order of the Chair

OFF M0tip 1p'      c ix'    sext
Brid eH. Robinson, CityO g y

T' 8 Zit     '   l\   44 News Item
1 Q Email: Sunshine List

o       +"   ..:,



Bridgette Robinson

From:    Bridgette Robinson

Sent:     Monday, January 6, 2025 10: 34 AM
To:       Terry Sholar
Subject: RE: Notice of Change of Date and Time - Citizens Appt Committee

Council Member Anthony just confirmed her availability for Monday at 4: 30 pm. Thanks.

Bridgette H. Robinson

City of Monroe
City Clerk
POB 69 ( 281 1 1); 300 W. Crowell Street ( 28112)

Monroe, NC

Office 704- 282- 4528

Fax 704- 290- 1818

brobinson@monroenc. orq
Monroenc. org

Monroe

From: Terry Sholar< tsholar@monroenc. org>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 10: 34 AM

To: Bridgette Robinson< brobinson@monroenc. org>
Subject: RE: Notice of Change of Date and Time- Citizens Appt Committee

approved

Terry M. Sholar, Senior Staff Attorney
City of Monroe
704) 282- 5792

From: Bridgette Robinson< brobinson@monroenc. org>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 10: 31 AM

To: Terry Sholar< tsholar@monroenc. org>
Subject: Notice of Change of Date and Time- Citizens Appt Committee

Please see the attached Notice of Change of Date and Time.  I am waiting on confirmation from Council
Member Anthony as to her availability on Monday and will not process approved Notice until I have confirmed
the same with her.

Thanks.

Bridgette H. Robinson

City of Monroe
City Clerk
POB 69 ( 281 1 1); 300 W. Crowell Street ( 28112)

Monroe, NC
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